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Capron', Valerie E. (DivO9) (FBI) 

From: I 	
iDiv09) (FBI) 	b6 -1 

Sent: Fnday, May 14, 2004 4 08 PM 	b7C -1 

To: 	Capron', Valerie E (Div09) (FBI) 

Subject: FW Afghanistan Guidance 

Valene, This looks OK to me 
----0  incl Messaae---  
From: 	 (Div13) (FBI) 
Segt: ndav, may 14, LUOq 3:b1  PM 
Tol 	 I(Div09) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Afghanistan Guidance 

SENSITNE T LL11%C.LASSIEIFD 
NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

I have to take off DAD Harrington gave me the o k to send this out pe 

Hope it aoesn i conflict wun anyining 1 silk LU yuu MIA way 

!nal Massa:le--  
From: 	 I(Div13) (FBI) b 6 -1  
Sent: Fnday, May 14, 2004 3:37 PM b7C -1 
To: BATTLE, FRANICIE (Div13) (FBI) 
Subject: Afghanistan Guidance 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

SENSIMEAUliacIA_ULEIED 
rigNatc_o_Ril 

Frank I  

Re. Interviews/Interrogabons 
b5 -1 	  

I 
I 	 b6 -1,5 	  

- I  b7C -1,5 	 b5 -1 

I b6 -1,2 

 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C 

b7E -1 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

      

    

b7C -1,2 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

	 b7C -1 

    

 

41 0 

  

      

     

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

      

5/14/2004 

AWINF9MATIaN'OPNTAXKIM 
}It KEttif =s WIPLAS 3137.1310 DETAINEES-1151 
DATE: 04.-17!-2009: 3*/ dash 6137 bca tt 04;.ev-41.S.t 
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, ..-K.  Meksage 
	

Page 2 of 2 

Re. Daily Location Report 

Frank, If you can work with this would you ple 
reasonably possible so he can forward to SSA 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

your edited/revised version tcr-las  soon as b6 -1  
ay Thanks 

b7C -3. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

5/14/2004 

• ', 

DETAINEES-1152 
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111,10 
se:* 

Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To 
Subject: 

HARRINGTON,TJ(Dv13)(FB0 
Friday,May14,2004545AM 
Caproru,ValeneE(Dv09)(FB0 
FW BOC E-Mail, Pnonty, Jan 24,20041 	 'Allegations regarding Abu Ghurayb b6 -1  
Prison 	 \b7C -1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie, some interesting background information. Tom 

	criffinn1 mpqqaftp 	 

From: 	 j(Div13) (FBI) 
b6 -1 

Sent. Thursday, May 13, 1004 2:49 PM 	b7C -1 
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) 
Subject: FW BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. 24, 2004, 
Ghurayb Prison 

Allegations regarding Abu b6 -1 

b7C -1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

-1 

-1 

(FBI), 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From 	 (Div13) 	(FBI) 
Sent' 	ues a 	 2004 11'18 AM 
To 	 iv13) 	(FBI), 	 - I(Div13) I (Div13) 

v1I) 	(FBI) (F 	 (Div13) 	(FBII:1 	 I/ 
Subject 	FW 	BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. 24, 1004, 
Ghurayb Prison 

Allegations regarding Abu 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

tAZOP, 

With the media coverage of abuses at Abu G, the FBI u G may soon be examined b5 -1 
While I was on A/L last week, I was contacted by and asked to review the 
information with him that appears in the message 	e ow. According to 	Director b6 -1 
Mueller asked some •uestions re•ardin• the FBI a -  Abu G H - - 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

4 10'52 AM 	b7C -1 

Allegations regarding Abu 

b6 -1 

From' 
Sent: 
To: 	 (Div13) 	(FBI) 1 Subject: Fw•BOC E-Mail, 	Priority, Jan 	24, 2004 
Ghurayb Priscno 	 I 

b6 -1 
Forwarded Mail received from: 

Date m -0500 (Saturday) 
From: 

b6 -1 	1 
b7C -1  

b7C -1 
b7C -1 

if EP.ZIN JO' UNCLAS SIP I3D 
0-17;-?-C 0  4 	iti41.141A711* 	..... `4 MM 

its 
DETAINEES-1153 
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b7C -1 

Date: 
From-
To: 
Subjec 

am -0500 (Thursday) 
b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

To: Gary Bald 
CC: FRANKIE BATTLE, 	b6 -1 

T HARRLGTON 
Subject: BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan 24, 2004, 	b6 -1 b7C -1 

Allegations regarding Abu Ghurayb Pr son 

Gary. Attached is an e-mail from Fly Team SA( 
b7C -1 

I our Team Leader for HYD  
b5 -1 

b6 -1,5 

b7C -1,5 

I met yesterday on another subject with AUSAs Dana Biehl and Bruce Pagel. Pagel advised 
he was aware of the allegations of abuse at the prtson He said that it is his 
understanding that Gen Sanchez is fully aware of the matter. 

I told AUSA Pagel that the FBI will not enter into an investigation of  the alleged abuse,  
that It would be outside the scope of our missioi. and that T hp1lpupri1  

b5 -1 

b6 -1,2,5 

b7C -1,2,5 

	r:35 - 1 

1 	 h6  -1,2,5 

	 b7C -1,2,! 

b5 -1 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DETAINEES-1154 

b5 -1 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

2 
	

icv 
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A • 

DETAINEES-1155 

3 
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